CGL Sabotag_;e Social Media

From: Brewer, John <john.brewer@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
To: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2023 10:20:15 AM PST
Hi Brian,
s.15
John

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.
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RE: CGL bullets

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX
To: Covic, Vedrana PSSG:EX <Vedrana.Covic@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2023 11:46:55 AM PST

Signed off by Brewer just now, I've texted Glen.

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:31 AM

To: Covic, Vedrana PSSG:EX <Vedrana.Covic@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: CGL bullets

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CGL bullets

Based on Brewer’s email, suggest the following addition in red

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CGL bullets

Importance: High

* RCMP are aware of these claims and are actively investigating.

* Their priority remains the safety and security of people living and working in proximity to the pipeline. They
continue to be in close contact with CGL to ensure every appropriate step is being taken in this regard.

* A number of steps are taken by the company to ensure the ongoing safety and security of sites, equipment and
personnel during all construction phases. Where appropriate, any issues are reported to the RCMP for follow up.

* For months, the RCMP have remained in an enhanced posture in the area to ensure public safety and to deter and

respond to illegal activities.

« Anyone who has any information with respect to this active investigation should contact the RCMP.

Brian Sims

Executive Director, Serious and Organized Crime | Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General | British Columbia

T 250.387.3920

brian.sims@gov.bc.ca
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RE: CGL bullets

From: Covic, Vedrana PSSG:EX <Vedrana.Covic@gov.bc.ca>
To: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2023 11:59:59 AM PST

Can | send these to GCPE/MQ?

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>
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
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Re: CGL bullets

From: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
To: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2023 12:03:24 PM PST

Perfect

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:18:13 AM

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

» Anyone who has any information with respect to this active investigation should contact the RCMP.

Brian Sims
Executive Director, Serious and Organized Crime | Policing and Security Branch
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General | British Columbia

T 250.387.3920
brian.sims@gov.bc.ca
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FW: CGL bullets

From: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX
To: Covic, Vedrana PSSG:EX <Vedrana.Covic@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2023 12:03:44 PM PST

Good to go, thanks

From: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: CGL bullets

Perfect

Get Outlook for i0OS

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

* Anyone who has any information with respect to this active investigation should contact the RCMP.

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

To: Kalman, Evelyn PSSG:EX <Evelyn.Kalman@gov.bc.ca>, McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX
<Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2023 12:04:56 PM PST

Approved bullets below. Have been shared with RCMP, GCPE etc.

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
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Raskovsky, Peter CITZ:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Attendees:

Deputy Director Enforcement and Compliance

lan Brown
Evelyn Kalman
Darren Beaupre
Andy Johnson
Ben York

Norm McPhail
Cam Schley
Mayka Kennedy
lan Pilkington
Juliet Grove
Brian Sims

Ken Howes

McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX <Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca>

February 27, 2023 2:54 PM
Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX

Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX; Lipp, Jamie M PSSG:EX; Ferrier, Rob L PSSG:EX; Kalman, Evelyn PSSG:EX; Pham, Linh PSSG:EX; Bagha, Harshiv PSSG:EX; Grove, Juliet PSSG:EX; Yang, Derek PSSG:EX
Critical Incident Secretariat - Situational Awareness Update as of February 27, 2023
Anonymous Twitter feed Alleged sabboatge of CGL works 2023-02-26.jpg

Manager

Acting Project Director and Communications Manager

Vice President

Director of Enforcement and Compliance

Project Manager
Deputy Chief
President Operations
Chief Engineer
Project Coordinator
Executive Director

Executive Director

Situational Awareness:

Recent Updates

February 26, 2023
- Open source
Twitter feed
reveals anonymous
claim of sabotage
to CGL workings.
RCMP
investigating.
Tweet attached as
reference and has
resulted in media
inquiries. CGL

RCMP Response Source

RCMP in close BCOGC, RCMP and LNG Secretariat
contact with CGL on
this matter. Police
patrols focused on
the safety of
worker, persons
living in this area
and critical
infrastructure. Any
information related
to this

matter should be

FOR

PSSG

EMLEI

BCOGC

EAO

PSSG

BCCOS

BCOGC

MOTI

PSSG

PSSG

BCOGC
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Security has directed to the
ongoing processes | RCMP,

in place to help

ensure the safety

of worksites,

people and

construction sites.

Recent Updates

RCMP continue to maintain an
enhanced policing presence in CGL
work areas, as well access and egress
points along the Morice River West
FSR. Police are also monitoring the
activities of protest occupiers on the
Lamprey Creek Recreation site, where
permanent structures have been built
to accommodate this group. .There is a
history of direct action against the CGL
project by several project opponents,
which some of these matters are
before the courts as criminal
proceedings.

Recent Updates RCMP Response Source

Elders for Ancient Trees held a small POJ monitored this situation with no reports of direct action. RCMP
peaceful protest march to the BC

Legislature on February 25, 2023.

Background in Relation to Recent Updates

SOG protesters under various banners (mainly the Rainforest Flying Squad) have taken direct action against TICP operations which triggered police enforcement and
has resulted hundreds of accused now before the SCBC on contempt of court and other charges. .

Recent Updates RCMP Response Source

RCMP advise that TMEP protest activity has RCMP monitoring work activities along the TMEP sites in RCMP

slowed and no direct action has occurred for = keeping with the related court injunction order.
several weeks.

Background in Relation to Recent Updates

The TMEP has been the site of protest activity and subject to direct action by project opponents in the Blue River and Lower Mainland areas. In the recent past, TMEP
was highly opposed in the Blue River area by the Tiny House Warrior (THW) occupation which is located beside a major TMEP employee work camp. RCMP advise that
several accused charged in relation to obstructing work on the TMEP project will be in Court in January and February of 2023.
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Confidentiality: Please note that meeting notes, discussions, decisions, and any documents produced by or for review by the Critical Incident Secretariat are confidential. Critical Incident Secretariat members may not disclose, use,
distribute, copy, or share the information to a third party in any way without permission from the Policing and Security Branch.

As update and with regards. If any questions or concerns, please call.

Norm
Norm McPhail
Public Safety Initiatives | Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Ph. 604-967-3111
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4. At the end of November, we drilled and filled holes in
the pipe string before it would be lowered into section 6
of the pipeline between Kilometers 486 and 489.

5. In early December, we chipped and busted the welds on
a section of pipe that had not yet been lowered into the
trench between Kilometers 606 and 609.

6. We damaged the protective coating on a section of pipe
by chipping and grinding, and chipped a welded seam
on several sections of pipe before they were backfilled
between Kilometer 377 and 380 of section 5 of the
pipeline. This work was performed in early January.

7. Near Kilometer 27 of North Hirsch forestry road we
damaged welds and coating on a pipe section in the
middle of January.

8. We poured hydrochloric acid on the concrete pipes we
knew were meant for the tunnel under Wedzin Kwa
and used a concrete drill inside the pipe to weaken
them even further. The concrete pipes are designed to
protect the pipe itself from the pressure of the
surrounding soil. Given the heightened security and
surveillance of concrete pipe storage, we can’t say when
this happened.

. In early December, we grinded and chipped the coating
on the welded seams of the pipe sections between
Kilometers 598 to 601.

. In mid February, we scraped and chipped large portions
of the pipe coating of the string between Kilometers 626
and 629.
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Tweet your reply
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